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ADDENDUM #1 
Request for Quote SPC-07-19-20 STEM Center Living Shoreline Project   

Posted December 20, 2019 
 

 
Proposal Questions 
 

1. Is this proposal subject to Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA)? I.E. Is this a qualifications based 
proposal submittal only or are costs to be included as well? 

No, this is not subject to CCNA.  
2. Is the Vendor supposed to just provide construction oversight? Or perform the construction themselves? 

The Vendor will be responsible for both the design and the implementation/construction. Vendor will 
perform the services or provide oversight if using sub-contractors and/or volunteers. 

3. “Proposal Budget bit to exceed $100,000” & “Proposal will be an all-inclusive rate, including travel, supplies, 
plants, oyster systems and all other related expenses.” – Is the Vendor submitting per hour rates for staff or 
providing a total project budget? Without design and permitting complete for this project, meeting an assigned 
budget will be difficult. 

The total project budget should include estimated per hour rates, estimated costs for design and 
permitting, and should factor estimates for other anticipated expenses. 

4. Is this project design-build? 
No. 

5. Could the Q&A and submittal date be extended one week? 
No. 

6.  Are the forms that are required for the proposal included in the 8 page limit? 
No. 

7. What is the estimated construction cost? 
The entire project budget cannot exceed $100,000, including design and implementation/construction. 
Proposals should not exceed this amount. 

8. Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? 
No other addenda have been posted. 

9. Can I get a copy of the updated plan holders list? 
No.  SPC does not have the ability to track suppliers who have viewed the RFP. 

 
 


